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Artelia Anderson Hall is the most architecturally significant building on the old campus
of Western Kentucky Industrial College. This former dormitory is a brick structure that
rises to three stories over a raised basement. Sandstone details decorate the building
liberally on both its front and rear facades. A central projecting bay on the front
elevation is highlighted by an elaborate entranceway surrounded by stone, Classically-
derived elements. A marlbe plaque above the front entranceway reads ARTELIA ANDERSON
HALL. Concrete steps lead up to a balustraded front balcony.

Symetrical pavilions are located on both sides of the central bay. Each pavilion has its
own central entranceway framed by sandstone. These entrances are topped by double ar-
caded windows divided by stone Doric columns.

The Tine between the raised basement and the three upper floors is marked by a stane
watertable. The upper floors are divided vertically by flat brick pilasters. The entire
building is pierced by double six-over-six windows. The second floor windows are decor-
ated with wrought iron screens. Sandstone details in an arrow motiff run along the top
of the building. A Tow hipped roof covers the building.

The rear facade of the building is similar to the front, except for a simpler central
entranceway sunrounded by a round stone arch. Several windows on the rear facade have
been bricked in, apparently during a 1955 renovation. An additional entrance to the
basement has been added to the rear. These alterations do not detract greatly from the
integrity of the building.

On the interior, space in the basement section is devoted to kitchen, 1aundry, and stor-
age areas. On the upper three floors, space is used for dormitory rooms opening off of
central hallways. The only significant interior space is the reception area at the main
entranceway. This space retains the original marble fireplace and tile floor.

Artelia Anderson Hall has been $tanding vacant for the past four years. The interior
has received moderate damage due to water leakage and vandalism. A1l of the exterior
doors and windows on the lower section of the building have been boarded up. Many of
the remaining windows have been broken. Despite this deterioration, Artelia Anderson
Hall remains a structurally sound building.

With its monumental size and refined detailing, Artelia Anderson Hall possesses archi-
tectural significance. It is one of the finer examples of twentieth century educational
designs in the Jackson Purchase. It is also the most architecturally impressive building
in Paducah associated with the history of the black community. These factors add to the
building's worthiness of being placed on the National Register of Historic Places.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Artelia Anderson Hall, located on the old campus of Western Kentucky Industrial College,
is the most important site in Western Kentucky associated with education in the black
community. This building stands as a monument to the efforts of Dr. D.H. Anderson,
founder of Western Kentucky Industrial College, and his wife Artelia, for whom the build-
ing is names, to advance the black community in Western Kentucky. Dr. Anderson's work
made him one of the most important leaders in the black educational movement in Kentucky
during the first half of this century.

Dr. Anderson founded the West Kentucky Industrial College for the purpose of providing
higher education and technical skills to black students. Beginning in 1909, he campaigned
for the construction of a vocational training institute on the site of the Rowlandtown
Amusement Park. In 1911 the cornerstone was laid for the first administration and class-
room building. Anderson himself did much of the construction work on this building.

Although Dr. Anderson's school met with strong community support, a binding financial
situation kept the institution near dissolution during its first years. In 1912 Dr.
Anderson began a series of herioc trips to Frankfort te procure state funding for his
jnstitution. He promoted a funding bill that the 1912 Kentucky State Senate and House
passed for $17,000.00, but the bill was vetoed by Governor McCreary.

In 1914, while returning to Frankfort for the General Assembly, Dr. Anderson was involved
in a motocycle accident resulting in a shoulder and eye injury. Dr. Anderson continued
on to Frankfort and lobbied for funding legislation while wearing an arm sling and head
bandages. That year, and again in 1916, the appropriation bill passed the Senate but
failed in the House.

In 1918 an appropriation bill finally passed both Houses and was signed by Governor
Stanley, with an appropriation of $3,000 per annum for maintenance and $5,000 for perman-
ent improvement. In 1920 and 1922, the West Kentucky Industrial College received an
appropriation of $15,000.00. In 1924 this amount was increased to $25,000.00.

In 1928, a special appropriation of $107,000 allowed the construction of a girls' dormi-
tory. The building was completed and dedicated in 1929 and named Artelia Anderson Hall
in honor of Dr. Anderson's devoted wife.

The construction of this dormitory was a critical milestone in the development of the
West Kentucky Industrial College. This monumental building signified the growth and
importance of the black vocational training movement in West Kentucky. The significant
appropriation by the General Assembly also represented a commitment by the state to vo-
cational training. Locally, Artelia Anderson Hall became a symbol of the growth and

advancement of the black community. The symbolic nature of Artelia Anderson Hall explains
the present concern and support for this preservation of this landmark.

(see continuation sheet)
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

A récf%ngu]ar lot measuring 300 feet by 165.50 feet on the southwest corner of
Thirteenth Street and H.C. Mathis Drive, Paducah, Kentucky.
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The West Kentucky Industrial College continued to grow until it was the third largest
Negro Junior College in 1938. That year the Kentucky Legislature merged the West
Kentucky Industrial College with the Kentucky State College at Frankfort. The Paducah
industrial training institute continued as the West Kentucky Vocational School.

In recent years, the West Kentucky Vocational School has moved to a new campus on
Alben Barkley Drive. The buildings on the old campus, including the Artelia Anderson
Hall has sustained a moderate amount of damage due to deterioration and vandalism.

In 1981 the building was purchased by Huber Construction Company, which hopes to
develop it as a condominium complex.

The black community of Paducah holds a strong sense of apprecation for the significance
of Artelia Anderson Hall. This appreciation is combined with a strong desire to see
the building preserved. Artelia Anderson Hall merits Tisting on the National Register
of Historic Places because of its outstanding importance in the history of black educa-
tion in Kentucky.



